
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 292 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 24" X 7" X 
4" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 21, 22, 27 & 28-16-11. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) 40.00 CHAINS EAST TO THE 18” X 9” X 2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 22 & 27-16-11 
2) 80.00 CHAINS EAST TO THE 17” X 16” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 22, 23, 26 & 27-16-11 
 
2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, BY FRANK P. MACLEMAN, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY 
BOOK “C” ON PAGE 209 DATED MAY 10, 1878 ORDERED BY C. E. HANCOCK TO 
SUBDIVIDE THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 28-16-11, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 
STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 160 RODS, 9.7 LINKS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON 

THE EAST LINE OF SECTION 28-16-11 
 
3) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 104 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD 
BOOK "B" ON PAGES 402 TO 404 PETITION BY M. HAAS AND OTHERS FOR A 
COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 481 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON AUGUST 23, 1882, WAS 
ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON JANUARY 6, 1883 AS NOTED BY HUGH 
F. HOLMES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND 
RECORDED ON JANUARY 23, 1883 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, 
APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 27-
16-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES WITH A DEVIATION TO 

THE NORTH ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECTION 29-16-11; THEN INTERSECTS THE 
SECTION LINES AT A POINT 27.48 CHAINS WEST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 19-16-11; THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 
27.49 CHAINS TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 19-16-11; THEN CONTINUES WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 40.33 
CHAINS TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 1/4 CORNER ON THE SOUTH 
BOUNDARY OF SECTION 19-16-11 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE HE FOUND 
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-16-11 ON THE RANGE LINE AT 
THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
4) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 177, 

A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 177 DATED MAY 31, 
1887 FOR BY WILLIAM PORTER, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIP 16-11, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 28-16-11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES “AS PER 

GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 16-16-11 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY 

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES “AS PER 
GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST 
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CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE TO END THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

3) NOTE:  THE PORTION OF ROAD BETWEEN THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 21-16-11 EXTENDING NORTH FOR 1/2 MILE TO THE WEST 1/4 CORNER 
OF SECTION 15-16-11 WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS – SEE ROAD RECORD BOOK “C” ON PAGE 352 – WARREN CHIP 
WOODS, L.S. 603, COUNTY SURVEYOR 

 
5) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 360 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 350 TO 352 
PETITIONED BY WILLIAM PORTER AND OTHERS FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 
[PACKET 594 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON MAY 31, 1887, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD FROM 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-11 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 21-16-11, AND FROM THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 15-16-11 TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-16-11, AS NOTED BY T. E. McMILLAN, 
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON JULY 6, 1887, AND 
RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 19, 1887 BY ROLAND LAKIN, COUNTY CLERK, 
APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 28-16-
11 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THE ROAD AS SURVEYED EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 

MILES “AS PER THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16-16-11 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD AS 
SURVEYED  

2) THE ROAD AS SURVEYED EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 
MILES “AS PER THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY” TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 33-16-11 ON THE TOWNSHIP LINE AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD AS SURVEYED  

3) THE PORTION OF ROAD PETITIONED BETWEEN THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 15-16-11 EXTENDING SOUTH FOR 1/2 MILE TO THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 21-16-11 WAS REJECTED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS 

 
6) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 43, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 
224 DATED APRIL 2, 1902 ORDERED BY L. D. DeCAMP TO LOCATE AND 
PERMANENTLY ESTABLISH THE EAST 1/4 CORNER AND THE CENTER CORNER OF 
SECTION 27-16-11 AND RUN SUCH LINES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY 
COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 27-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  HIS FIELD NOTES 
ARE IN HIS BOOK NUMBER 3 ON PAGE 38, AND THERE IS ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION IN PACKET “M 48” IN MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER 2 IN THE VAULT IN 
THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 40.06-1/2 CHAINS EAST TO THE FLAG HE SET FOR THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 27-16-11 
2) 80.13 CHAINS EAST TO THE LOCATION FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 

SECTION 27-16-11 BY THE AFFIDAVIT OF W. M. PORTER 
 
7) ALVA J. SMITH, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1900 THROUGH 1906, IN SURVEY 

NUMBER 71, A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 
150 DATED MARCH 24 & 25, 1903 AT THE REQUEST OF W. C. SKAGGS AND OTHERS 
FOR A SURVEY FOR THE PURPOSE OF LOCATING AND PERMANENTLY 
ESTABLISHING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 15 AND THE CORNERS AND 
BOUNDARIES OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF 
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SECTION 14, AND THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15, ALL IN 
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST, AND TO RUN SUCH LINES AS MAY BE 
NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE WORK, SAID THAT HE RAN THE SECTION LINES 
FROM THE ORIGINAL GOVERNMENT STONE THAT HE FOUND THE ORIGINAL 
GOVERNMENT STONE WITH THE TOP BROKEN OFF AT THE SOUTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 22-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.  HE PLACED THE 
BROKEN PIECE ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE ORIGINAL STONE.  HIS FIELD NOTES 
ARE IN BOOK 3 ON PAGES 117-128 IN THE "KRETSINGER COLLECTION" OF FIELD 
BOOKS, AND THERE IS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN PACKET “M 159” IN 
MISCELLANEOUS DRAWER NUMBER 8 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S 
OFFICE. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 5,292-2/3’ NORTH TO THE STAKE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT SOUTHWEST 

CORNER OF SECTION 15-16-11 
2) 7,939’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 

15-16-11, ON LINE WITH A FENCE TO THE EAST AND 22 FEET WEST OF THE 
FENCE ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE ROAD  

  
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 27-16-11 
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